Regular Council Meeting January 10th, 2023 5:00 PM

•	• The Piedmont City Council met in regular session on January 10, 2023 at Piedmont City Hall. Those in attendance were as follows: Alderwoman Karin Townsend, Alderman Kyle Allen, Alderman Roger Bishop, City Attorney Bob Ramshur, and City Clerk Tammy Thurman. Mayor William H. Kirkpatrick presided over the meeting. Alderwoman Linda Palmer was absent.				
•	Mayor Kirkpatrick listed the following items for consideration:				
	 1.Call to order and welcome guest. Approve minutes from the previous meetings: a) December 13, 2022 Regular Council Meeting b) December 13, 2022 Executive Meeting Approve accounts payable for January 2023 Amend budget if necessary Discuss and approve funding the Citizens Against Trash service Miscellaneous Retire into executive session Adjourn both meetings 				
1.	Mayor Kirkpatrick called the meeting to order and welcomed the following guests: Chief of Police Richard Sanders, and City Secretary Vera Bishop, City Collector Bill McMurry, Fire Chief Andrew Dickerson, City Street Superintendent Darin Percy, Mike and Pam Green, Vicki Eaton, Sheldon Wren, Eddie Eaton, Richard McAllister, and Frank Tiefenbruch.				
2.	Mayor Kirkpatrick called for a motion to approve the following minutes: a) December 13, 2022 Regular Council Meeting b) December 13, 2022 Executive Meeting				
	Alderman Allen made the motion to approve the December 13, 2022 Regular, and Executive Council Meeting minutes. Alderwoman Townsend seconded the motion and it carried.				
	Alderwoman Palmer Absent Alderman Bishop Aye Alderwoman Townsend Aye Alderman Allen Aye 0				
3.	Mayor Kirkpatrick called for a motion to approve the accounts payable for January				

2023.

Regular Meeting January 10, 2023 5:00 PM

4.

5.

6.

7.

Alderwoman Townsend made the motion, seconded by Alderman Allen to pay accounts payable for January posting session 4527 in the amount of \$26,965.26. The motion carried.				
Alderwoman Palmer Alderwoman Townsend	Absent Aye 0	Alderman Allen	Aye Aye	
There was no need to amend the budget at this time.				
Alderwoman Townsend made the motion, seconded by Alderman Allen to pay Citizens Against Trash for \$300.00 monthly to help litter control. The motion passed.				
Alderwoman Townsend Alderman Allen	Aye Aye 0	Alderwoman Palmer	Aye Absent	
With no other business before the council, Alderman Allen made the motion to retire into executive session. Alderwoman Townsend seconded the motion and it carried.				
Alderwoman Palmer Alderwoman Townsend	Absent Aye 0	Alderman Bishop Alderman Allen	Aye Aye	
After returning to open session from executive session, and with no further business before the Council, Alderman Allen made the motion to adjourn the January $10^{\rm th}$, 2023 regular and executive meetings. Alderwoman Townsend seconded the motion and it carried.				
Alderwoman Palmer Alderwoman Townsend	Absent Aye	Alderman Bishop Alderman Allen	Aye Aye	

Tammy Thurman, City Clerk (SEAL) William H. Kirkpatrick, Mayor